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1. AUTHORlTY" 

1.1 This Consent Agreement and Final Order ("CAFO") is issued under the authority 

vested in the Administrator of the D,S, Environmental Protecllon Agency ("'EPA") by Section 

325 oftbe Emergency Planning and Community Right-to~Know Act ("EPCRA"), 42 USc. 

§ I J 045. The Administrator has delegated the authority to issue the Final Order contained in 

Part V of this CAFO to the Regiorud Administrator of EPA Region 10, who in turn has 

redekgated this authority to tbe Regiona! Judicial Officer. 

['2 Pursuant to Section 325 ofEPCRA, and in acc,)rdance with Seclion 22. i3(b) of 

the: "Consolidated Roles of Practice Governing the AdministfBbve Assessment of Civil 

Penaltie"," 40 C.P.R. Part 22, EPA hereby issues and Delta Marine Industries: ("Rc"pOl1dent") 

hereby ngrees to issuance of the Final Order contained in Part V of this CAFO. 
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n. PRELIM INARY STATEMENT 

2 1 In accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.I3(b) and 22.45(b), issuance of thi s CAFO 

commences this proceeding, which will conclude when the Final Order conta ined in Part V of 

Ihi s CAFO becomes effective. 

2.2 Respondent owns and operates a b031.building facility in Seattle, Washington 

located at 1608 South 96!h Street ("the Facility"). 

2,) A concise statement of the factual basis for alleging vio lations of the Act, together 

with spec ific references \0 the provisions of th e Act and implementing regu lations Respondent is 

alleged to have violated, appears in Part III of this CAFO. 
~ 

2.4 Under Section 325(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.s.c. § 11045(c), the EPA Administrator 

may assess a civ il pena lty o f up to $25,000 for each day of violation of Sec lion 313 ofEPCRA, 

42 U.S.C . § 11023. The Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996, 3 1 V.S.c. § 3701 , and its 

implementing regulations at 42 C.F.R. Part 19, increased these statutory maximum penalties to 

$32,500 per day of violation occurring after March 15, 2004. 

III. ALLEGAnONS 

3.1 Pursuantto Sections 3 13 and 328 ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11023 and 11048, 

EPA promulgated the Toxic Chemical Release Reporting: Community Right-la-Know 

regulations in 40 C.F.R. Part 372. 

3.2 Under Section 3 13(.) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11023(a), and 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.22 

and 372.30, the owner or operator ora facility covered by Section 313 must submit annually, no 
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la ter than July I of each year, a Toxic Chemica l Re lease Inventory Repon ing Form, EPA Form 

9350-1 ("Form R") for each toxic chemical referenced in Section 313(c) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.c. 

§ 11023(c), and li sted in 40 C.F.R. § 372.65 that was manufact\Jred, imported, processed, or 

o therwise used du ring the preceding calenda r year in quanlitie:; exceeding the establi shed toxic 

chemical threshold specified in Section 313(1) ofEPCRA, 42 U .S.C. § 11023(1), and 40 C.F.R. 

§§ 372.25, 372.27, and 372.28. 

3.3 A Form R must be submitted when the foH owing conditi ons are met: 

a. The facility has 10 or more full-time employees (or the equivalent of 20,000 

~ 

hours per year) as specified in Section 313(0)( 1) of EPCRA, 42 u.s.c. § 11023(a)( I), and 

defined in 40 C.F.R. §§ 372. 3 and 372.22(0); and 

b. The fac ili ty is in a Standard Industria l Classifi cation ("SIC") major group or 

industry code or North Ameri can Indus rrial Classi fica tion System ("NAICS") code listed in 40 

C.F.R. § 372.23; an d 

c. The facility manufactured, processed, or otherwise used a tOKic chemical 

listed under Section 313(e) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § I 1023(c), and 40 C.F.R. § 372.65 in excess 

of the threshold qua nti ty es tabli shed under Section 313(f) of EPCRA, 42 V.S .c. § 11 023(f), and 

40 C.F.R. § 372.25, 372.27, or 372.28 during the calendar year. 

J.4 Respondent , Delta Marine Industries, is a corporation formed under lhe laws of 

the Siale o f Washington. 
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3.5 Respondent is a "person ," as that ternl is defined in Section 329(7) of EPCRA , 

42 USC. § 11049(7). 

3.6 Respondent is the owner or operator of a "facility," as that term is defined in 

Section 329(4) of EPCRA, 42 U .S.c. § 11049(4), and 40 C.F.R. § 372.3, in Seattl e, 

Washington. 

3.7 Respondent's faci lity has (en or more "fu ll-time employees," as that teml is 

defined in 40 C.F.R. § 372.3. 

3.8 Respondent's facility is included in NAte S code 336611, which is induded in 

<. 
the li st of covered industry codes listed in 40 C.F.R. § 372.23 . 

3.9 EPA alleges the fo llowing violations of Section 313 ofEPCRA occurred: 

a. Violation 1 : During calendar year 2003, Respondent "processed," as defined 

in 40 C.F.R. 372.3, styrene at its racility in quantities exceeding the reporting threshold in 40 

C. F.R. § 372.25, 372.27, or 372.28 and fa iled to submit a Fonn R for styrene for that year to 

EPA and the State of Washington by Ju ly 1,2004. Styrene was a chemica l category included 

in Section 313(e) ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11 023(c), and listed in 40 C.F.R. Part 372. Failure to 

report is a viola li on ofScction 313 ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11023, and 40 C.F.R. § 372.30. 

b. Violation 2: During calendar year 2004, Respondent "processed," as defined 

in 40 C.F.R. 372.3, styrene at its faci lity in quantities exceeding the reporting threshold in 40 

C.F.R, § 372.25, 372.27, or 372.28 and fai led 10 submit a Fonn R for styrene for that year to 

EPA and the Sta te of Washinglon by July 1,2005. Styrene was a chemical category included in 

Consent Agreemen t and Final Order U.S. En~' i ronm~nlal ProtL"Ction Agenc-y 
Page 4 l200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900 
Docket No. EPCRA -) O·2009·02 09 Seallle, Washington 9810 1 



SeClion 3 13(c) of EPCRA, 42 V.S.c. § 11023(c), and listed in 40 C. F.R. Part 372. Failu« to 

report is a violat ion of Section 3 13 ofEPCRA , 42 V. S.c. § 11 023, and 40 C.F. R. § 372.30. 

c. Violation 3: During ca lendar year 2005, Respondent "processed," as defined 

in 40 C.F.R. 372.3, styrene at its facility in quantities exceeding the report ing threshold in 40 

C.F.R. § 372.25, 372.27, or 372.28 and fa iled to submit a Form R for styrene for that year to 

EPA and the State of Washington by July 1, 2006. Styrene was a chemical ca tegory included in 

Section 31 3(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11023(c), and listed in 40 C. F.R. Part 372. Failure to 

report is a violation o[Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S. C. § 11 023, and 40 C.F.R. § 372.30 . .. 
d . Violation 4: Du ri ng ca lendar year 2007. Respondent "processed," as defil1ed 

in 40 C.F.R. 372.3, styrene at ils fac ili ty in quanti lies exceeding the report ing threshold in 40 

C.F.R. § 372.25, 372.27, or 372 .28 and failed to submit a Fonn R for styrene fo r that year to 

EPA and th e State of Was bing ton by July 1,2008. Styrene was a chemical category included in 

Section 31J(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11 023(c), and list ed in 40 C.F.R. PartJ72. Failure to 

report is a violation of Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11 023, and 40 C.F.R. § 372.30. 

IV. CONSENT AGREEMENT 

4. I Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations contained in Part I.II of this 

CAFO. 

4.2 Respondent neither admi ts nor denies the specific factual allegations contai ned in 

Part III o[this CAFO. 
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4,3 Respondent expressly waives any rights to contest the allegations and to appeal 

the Final Order contained herein. 

4.4 The prov isions of this CAFO shall bind Respondent and its agents, servants, 

employees, successors, and assigns. 

4 .5 Except as provided in Paragraph 4.10, below, each party sha ll bear its own costs 

in bringing or defending this ac tion. 

4.6 Based on Respondent's w illingness 10 settle Ihis matter wilhoulliligalion, the 

nature of the vio la tions, Respondent 's actions to corrcct the violations after having been noti fied 

<
by the Complai nant, voluntary pollution reducti ons undertaken by Respondent after EPA 

inspected its faci lity, and other re levant factors , and io accordance with thc Enforcement 

Response Policy for Section 313 oftile Emergency Planning and Community Right-lo-Know Act 

and Section 66070f the Pollution Prevention Act, EPA has detennined that an appropriate 

penalty to sett le this action is thirty-seven thousand and fifty dollars ($37 ,050.00). Respondent 

consents to payment of the civil penalty, with interest, according to the fo llowing schedule: 

From Effective Date of CAFO Principal Interest Total 

30 days $3,500.00 53,500.00 

I year $3,500.00 $1,006.50 $4 ,506.50 

2 years $15,025.00 $901.50 $15.926.50 

3 years $15,025.00 $ 450.75 $15,475.75 
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If any installment payment is received more than 10 days after it is due, the entire amoun t of this 

debt will become immediately due and payable, with interest thereon from the effective date of 

the CAFO, at the option and sale discretion of EPA. [fDelta Marine is sold Or ownership 

interests are transferred during the period of the above described installment payment schedule, 

the remaining principal and accrued interest shall be due and payable as onhe effec ti ve date of 

tb e sale or Iransfer. Respondent may pay any portion of the civil penalty earlier than the 

payment schedule set forth in this paragraph. 

4.7 Respondent consents to the issuance of the Final Order recited herein and to 

I 
payme nt of the penalty cited in Paragraph 4,6. 

<. 

4.8 Payment under this CAFO shall be made by cashier's check or certified check, 

payable to the order of "U.S. Treasury" and shall be deli vered to the following address: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
SI. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

Respondent shall note on the check the title and docket number of this case. 

4.9 Respondent sha ll submit a photocopy of the check described above to: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 10, Mail Stop ORC-IS8 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900 
Seattle, Washington 98101 

Graham Kim 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
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Region Hi, Mail SlOp AWT-128 
1200 Sixth A venue, Suite 900 
S¢at11e, Washington 98101 

4.10 Should Respondent fail Lo pay the penalty as:s.0s:$cd by lhis CAFO in full by its 

due date, the entire unpaid balance ofpenally and accnhed interest shaH become immediateiy due 

and owing. Should sueh a faBure to pay occur, Respondent may be subject to a civil action 

under EPCRA Section 325(£),42 USC § IL045(f), 10 collect any unpaid pena.llic';, togeiher 

with intcrc!>t, har:dJil1g charges, ;::md nonpayment penalties, as set forth below. 

4.11 Should Respondent f.ail to pay the penalty assessed by ~his CAFO in full by its 

due date, Respondent shaH also be respons.ible for payme{it of the fotlmvlng amQunts: 

<1. In!~eSL Any unpaid portion of the assessed penalty shall bear interest at the 

ratc established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to 3l USC § 3117(a)(1) fmm the 

effective date of the Final Order contained herein, provided, however, that no interest shall be 

payable on any portion ct'ihe assessed penalty that is paid within 30 days of the effeclive date of 

the Final Order contained herein. 

charge of $15 shall be paid if any porlloll. of the assessed penalty is more than 30 days past duc~ 

c Nonpayment PeQJ.11ti:. PurS;Janl to 31 t..:.$.c. § 37 I 7(e){2), a nonpayment 

penalty of 6% per annum shall be paid on any portion of the Hhsess.:d pc-natty lhat is more than 

90 days past due, which nonpayment penalty shaH be calculated as of the date the underlying 

penalty first becomes past due. 
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4.12 This CAFO shall not relieve Respondent of its obligation 10 comply with all 

applicable provisions of federal, slate, and local law. 

4.1 J Respondent represents that it is du ly authorized to execute this CAFO and that tbe 

party signing this CAPO on its behalf is duly authorized to bind Respondent to the tenns oflhts 

CAFO. This CAfO may be executed in mUltiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to 

have the same force and effect as an original. A facsimile signature shall be treated as an 

original. 

4.14 The provisions of this CAFO shall bind Respondent and its agents, servants, 

employees, successo rs, and assigns. 
<. 

4.15 Respondent explicitly waives its right to contest the allegations contained in this 

CAFO and to appeallhe Final Order contained herein. 

4.16 Compliance witb all the tenus and conditions of thi s CAFO shall result in full 

settlement and satisfaction of all claims for penalties alleged in Section 111 above. 
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STIPULATED AND AGREED, 


DELTA MARINE INDUSTRIES 


Dated,_ 6./--L5 7-",,- =+t",-O-,-__ 

U.S. ENVlRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 10 

~ ~h0:iirector~ 

Office of Air, Waste and Taxies 
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u .s. Environmental Protection Ag~ncy 
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v. FINAL ORDER 

5. 1. The terms of the foregoing Consent Agreement are hereby ratifi ed and 

incorporated by re ference into this Final Order. Respondent is hereby ordered to comply with 

the lenns of senlement contained in the Consent Agreement. 

5.2. This CAFO constitutes a settlement by EPA of all claims for civil penalties 

pursuant to EPCRA for the particular violations alleged in Part III, above. In'accordance with 40 

C.F.R. § 22.3\ (a), nothing in this CAFO sha ll affect the right of EPA or the United States to 

pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any violations of 

<
law. This CAFO docs nol wa ive, extingu ish, or otherwise affect Respondent' s obligations to 

comply with all applicable provisions of the Act and regulations and pennits issued thereunder. 

This Final Order shall become effective upon filing. 

-I-k . 
SO ORDERED thi s J.!;.. day Of -L--'-"'-'f'iIL_' 2009. 

M. Socorro Rodriguez 
Regional Judicial Officer 
U.S. Environmental Protection Age cy 
Region 10 
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CERTifICATE Of SERVICE 

The undersignoo certi ties that the origin.1 oflhe a["'olled CONSENT AGREEMENT 
AND FINAL ORDER in In the 'IIatter of, DELTA MARlNE NDUSTRIES, DOCKET 
NO.' EPCRA-IO-2009-0209 was filed will, the Regional Hearing Clerk on AUb'<lSt 13, 2009. 

On August 1 2009 tile undersigned certifies that a true and correct ropy of the 
document was delivered to: 

Meg Silver, Esquire 

CS Environmental Protection Agency 

1200 SiXtil Avenue, ORC-IS8 

Suite 900 

Sealtle, WA 9810[ 


Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and CCIfl'ect copy of the aforementioned 
document was placed in the United States mall certified/return receipt on August 13, 2009, to. 

Delta Marine Tndustries 

John Jones, Vice President 

c/o Doug Greason, Project Manager 

t 608 South 96 1h Street 

Seatlle, WA 98108 


DATED this 13" day of August 2009. 

Ca2:"~~
Carol Kennedy 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
EPA Region 10 


